ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL RESOURCES

Office of Mines and Minerals

524 South Second Street, Springfield 62701-1787 Jim Edgar, Governor @ Brent Manning, Director

Land Reclamation Division
Memorandum No. 97-2

TO: Recipients of Permanent Program Regulations
DATE: January 15, 1997
FROM: Donald J. Pflederer, Supervisor

Land Reclamation Division
RE: Regulatory Amendments - Self Bonding

Enclosed are copies of amendments to various sections of the Illinois Department of Natural

Resources, Office of Mines and Minerals, Land Reclamation Division’s regulations codified at 1700 -

1850 These rules contain amendments which were approved by the Office of Surface Mining (OSM)
‘ on July 18, 1996 (See 61 Fed. Reg. 37383 - 37385, July 18, 1996).

The enclosures are being sent as replacement pages for insertion into the existing regulatory booklets.

Please contact the Land Reclamation Division if you have any questions concerning these
amendments.

'/ _.-
Etfective July 1, 1995, the llinois Department of Natural Resources was created through the consolidation of the Hlinois Department of Conservation, Department of Mines and

Minerals, Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation Council, the Department of Transportation’s Division of Water Resources,
and the lilinois State Museum and Scientific Surveys from the Illinois Department of Energy and Natural Resources.
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